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Date: January 25th   , 2021 

Attention: Shelby White 

RE: Request for Comments 

File No.: D30-027-2021 

Related Files:  

Applicant: Innovative Planning Solutions  

Location 157 Ardagh Road 
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COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Application for Zoning By-law 

Amendment. This review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

We have no objection to the zoning change with the understanding the new project must meet the clearances from 

our lines. In the event that the building commences construction, and the clearance between any component of the 

building structure and the adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the 

Occupational Health and Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra 

making the work area safe. All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be 

established.  

In the event the building is completed, and the clearance between the building and the adjacent existing overhead 

and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes referenced, the 

customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work. 

The customer will be responsible for contacting our New Connections department. Based on the characteristics (type) 

of project and size this will determine if a Service Design (Layout) or an Industrial Commercial or Institutional project 

(ICI) Service Application Information form will be required. Alectra will provide required standards upon request. This 

will avoid delays in the building process. 

 

References:  

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings)   

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 

If more information is required, please contact: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley  
Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297 
E-mail:  stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com 

 



3 
 

 
 
 



4 
 

 



From: Dorton, Peter (MTO) <   
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Tina Gonneau <Tina.Gonneau@barrie.ca>; Shelby White <Shelby.White@barrie.ca> 
Cc: Blaney, Cameron (MTO) <Cameron.Blaney@ontario.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice Complete & Public Meeting - 157 Ardagh Rd (D30-027-2021) 
 

Hi Tina / Shelby: 
 
This site is beyond MTO permit control area. 
Our review and approvals are not required. 
 
Thanks, 
Peter Dorton 

Senior Project Manager 

Ministry of Transportation 

Central Operations, Highway Corridor Management Section  
159 Sir William Hearst Avenue, 7th Floor 

Toronto, ON  M3M 0B7 

Cell:   (437) 833 - 9396 

E-Mail: peter.dorton@ontario.ca 

Web:    www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/engineering/management/corridor 

 
 

mailto:peter.dorton@ontario.ca
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mto.gov.on.ca%2Fenglish%2Fengineering%2Fmanagement%2Fcorridor&data=04%7C01%7Cshelby.white%40barrie.ca%7C4286677e617641ff557b08d9ecc07635%7Cbfe4db1d791e4d43bf99a355368f2d2e%7C0%7C0%7C637801133627623726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=sj2GbZiClfqBCrPnvmphnLIxx4OwxGr4cGVNSOAtu7U%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 
March 1st, 2022 

City of Barrie File: D30-027-2021 
LSRCA File No. ZO-88141-061121 

 
Shelby White, Planner 
Development Services, City of Barrie 
70 Collier Street, P.O. Box 400,  
Barrie ON,  
L4M 4T5 
 
Sent by E-mail to: shelby.white@barrie.ca 
 
Dear Shelby White: 

 
Re: Proposed Application for Zoning By-law Amendment 
  Owner: Data Tamer Inc., c/o Michael Lato 
  Agent: Innovative Planning Solutions (IPS) 

157 Ardagh Road, City of Barrie 
 

Thank you for circulating the subject application to the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority (LSRCA) for 
review and comment. We understand that this Zoning By-law Amendment application has been made to 
rezone the subject property from the ‘Residential Single Detached Dwelling Second Density (R2)’ Zone to the 
‘Residential Multiple Dwelling First Density (RM1)’ Zone. This, to permit the development of two (2) low density 
semi-detached dwelling units.  
 
Documents Received and Reviewed by Staff 
Staff have received and reviewed the following documents submitted with this application: 

• Notice of Complete Application and Notice of Public Meeting, dated Feb. 10th, 2022 

• Agent’s Cover Letter, dated Dec. 23, 2021 

• Planning Justification Report, prepared by IPS, dated Dec. 2021 

• Conceptual Site Plan, prepared by IPS, dated Oct. 7th, 2021 
 
Staff have reviewed this application as per our delegated responsibility from the Province to represent provincial 
interests regarding natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS, 2020) and as 
a regulatory authority under Ontario Regulation 179/06.  The applications have also been reviewed through our 
role as a public body under the Planning Act as per our CA Board approved policies.  
 
Recommendation 
Based on our review of the submitted information, in support of this application, we have no objection at this 
time to the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment. We are satisfied from a watershed management perspective 
that this application is in conformity with the natural hazard policies of the PPS, and those relevant provincial, 
and local plans, such as the Lake Simcoe Protection Plan (LSPP). 
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Site Characteristics 
The subject property is not within a Regulated Area, as per Ontario Regulation 179/06 of the Conservation 
Authorities Act.  
 
The subject property is designated as ‘Residential’ by the City of Barrie Official Plan and is zoned ‘Residential 
Single Detached Dwelling Second Density (R2)’ by the City of Barrie Zoning By-law 2009-141.  

 

 
 
 
Delegated Responsibility and Statutory Comments:  
 
1. LSRCA has reviewed the applications through our delegated responsibility from the Province to represent 

provincial interests regarding natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement 
(2020).  
 
This proposal has demonstrated consistency with Section 3.1 of the PPS. 
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2. LSRCA has reviewed the applications as per our responsibilities as a regulatory authority under Ontario 

Regulation 179/06. This regulation, made under Section 28 of the Conservation Authorities Act, enables 
conservation authorities to regulate development in or adjacent to river or stream valleys, Great Lakes 
and inland lake shorelines, watercourses, hazardous lands and wetlands. Development taking place on 
these lands may require permission from the conservation authority to confirm that the control of 
flooding, erosion, dynamic beaches, pollution or the conservation of land are not affected. LSRCA also 
regulates the alteration to or interference in any way with a watercourse or wetland.  
 
Ontario Regulation 179/06 does not apply to the subject property, therefore, an LSRCA permit is not 
required. 

 
Summary 
Based on our review of the submitted information, in support of this application, we have no objection at this 
time to the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment. We are satisfied from a watershed management perspective 
that this application is in conformity with the natural hazard policies of the PPS, and those relevant provincial, 
and local plans, such as the Lake Simcoe Protection Plan (LSPP). 
 
Given the above comments, it is the opinion of the LSRCA that: 

1. Consistency with Section 3.1 of the PPS has been demonstrated. 
2. Ontario Regulation 179/06 is not applicable. LSRCA permit is not required. 

 
Should you have any questions concerning these comments, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned 
referencing the above file numbers in any correspondence. Please advise our office of any decision made with 
regard to this matter. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Liam Munnoch  
Planner 1, LSRCA 




